

SGSC Recreation and Leisure Strategic Plan Submissions

<i>Number</i>	<i>Submitter</i>	<i>Club/Association/Private</i>	<i>Summary Content</i>	<i>Strategy Reference</i>	<i>Outcome to Strategy</i>
1	A	Key Stakeholder	<p>Volume 1</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Minor amendments and clarification, including formatting • Clarification and strengthening key findings • Looking at opportunities that trends provide and benefit to whole community • Ensure content of Volume 1 consistent with Master Plan • GSC –Regional strategy – cross reference. <p>Volume 3 Lake</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rowing facilities – boat launch and start facilities – not shown on MP p. 6, 23, 24 • Language around accessible • Suggested equipment inclusions <p>Pedrina Park</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Map – clarification on elements • Directional signage • Clarification around Universal Design Principles and use of associated language • Reference to applicable guidelines • Inclusion of paragraph to consider opportunity to conduct asset rationalisation • Staging of Masterplans 	Multiple see submission	Comments noted an accepted into the Strategy and Masterplan where applicable.
2	B	Parent – Hockey	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Please with proposed investment to improve PP and hockey facilities. • Travel time and frequency a concern due to lack of facilities in Coleraine currently. • Sheltered viewing area (improve existing design) • Amenities – players, spectators – showers, change, breast feeding. • Addresses safety concerns – watching within play area, cars and distance to toilet. 	Volume 3 Master Plan – Pedrina Park	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coleraine practice facilities will be reinstated as a part of the Flood Recovery works. • Design of pavilion amended to reflect items raised within the submission

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
3	C	Coleraine Football Netball Club Inc	<p>Sylvester Oval Improvements</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lighting – improve security and safety. • Public toilet access - create 24 access. • Shelter above canteen and in general. • Goal post replacement. • Coaching box replacement. • Removal of asbestos from pavilion. • Carpark above pavilion asphalted. 	Volume 1 pg 43, 46, , 50, 56 & 89	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted items raised are operational and subject to funding and future demand for facilities.
4	D	Councillor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Questions survey data analysis – consultant response • Investment in soccer but not hockey pavilion? • Questions survey response rate of 302 as being significant considering social media/technology • Did Hockey complete survey & can it be provided to Councillors (yes – but not public available) • Questions Local Hierarchy classification of Hockey • Clarification of Council owned V Council managed facilities – decision making linked to policy • Question Shire paying for goal post @ Melville Oval • Report is silent on financial health of clubs/associations. Questions funding protocols of external funds. Suggests development of funding support matrix – considers paid v's volunteer organisations. Suggests funding should be based on annual maintenance/ investment in infrastructure. • Questions Coleraine showgrounds COM to DELWP – is this an anomaly? • Reference to Coleraine Hockey – training in Turnbull Street – is this current or future – flood works and community planning – Statement • Inclusion of Koonongwootong Reserve as a recreation water body – fishing and swimming. • Rocklands Management Plan – agreement with listed action. • Planning Pg 8 Vol 4 – clarification if action occur before finalisation of strategy • Melville Oval Netball Pavilion – Questions why this is included as single use and hockey not. 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Submission is noted, most items raised are operational and will not influence the strategy • Facility Hierarchy for hockey is correct – no requirement to rectify or alter documents. • Koonongwootong included within strategy.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
4 Cont	D	Councillor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Funding applications made to SRV – on PP pavilion (unsuccessful) are not within MP or advocacy priorities – how is this going to be resolved urgently and transparently? • Lake Hamilton MP – excludes water/flora and fauna management. Works to island to extend rowing course- previously failed to flora/fauna concern – look at again? • Cycling Strategy – should be included within this document. • Gallery/Lake Hamilton investigation – impacts on current use and MP – delay adoption of MP until investigation conducted. 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advocacy on Council priorities will be determined once Strategy adopted. • Water, flora and fauna management – through State and Federal legislation. • Noted to include investigation of extension to rowing course. • Cycling and Active Transport Strategy to be prepared separately to this policy. • Not supported as Master Plan can be amended if it is determined to progress with the Art Gallery at Lake
5	E	Mt Gambier Disc Golf Club	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Encourages Shire to consider developing a top level DISC golf course. • Attraction for golfers and events. • Investigate in the Lake Hamilton area. • \$22K investment in Mt Gambier (Frisbee competition) 	Vol 3 MP LH	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Not supported
6	F	Coleraine Sports Ground Committee	<p>Silvester Oval</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clarification of why facility has been classified to Local when previously Regional (2006) • Lighting to the 2 netball courts for training and increase use • Lighting for training and hosting night games • Netting behind goal posts • Netting along creek – stop football • New Pavilion – incorporate Universal Design Principles (inside & out), carpark etc. • New roof to exiting pavilion (if stays) • Solar power/power upgrade • New scoreboard • New oval fencing • Unisex toilets/Umpires change 	Volume 1 pg 43, 46, , 50, 56 & 89	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coleraine does not meet the criteria set for a regional facility within this Strategy or the Great South Cost Strategy context – will not be revised. • Noted items raised are a mixture of operational and require significant growth in demand for facilities, prior to commitment to further investment.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
6. Cont.	F	Coleraine Sports Ground Committee	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New coaches box • Complete drainage for Queens Park to manage run off. <p>Turnbull Street Cricket</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • To be a premier turf wicket • Build up surface level around the Western Side of the oval to create base for new Pavilion and raised spectator mounds. • Improved amenities • Secure storage. <p>Turnbull Street Tennis/Hockey Complex</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Full sized hockey pitch – but will accept 1/3 pitch as part as 4 court tennis courts (flood reinstatement) • Lighting to allow winter/night training • Upgrade building to have kitchen, meeting and amenities/change – Hockey & Tennis • Sheltered viewing • Secure storage • Tennis – synthetic surface, lights and fenced. • Netball lines on courts 	Volume 1 pg 43, 46 , 50, 56 & 89	
7.	G	Hockey Player	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Supports improved facilities to improve greater use of Lake Hamilton. Manage Algae growth to increase recreational usage. • Pedrina Park Masterplan design provides amenities but lacks sheltered viewing. • Questions need for soccer to have own pavilion spectator and players less than hockey. • Hockey priorities (based on discussion with players/families) <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Shelter from inclement weather for spectators 2. Safe and accessible amenities 3. Small kiosk • Space and facilities to promote social connection – multi use pavilion is a hijack of hockey pavilion concept. • Proposed linkages, roads, paths, parking and play spaces good. • Current openness of pavilion design a concern due to lack of shelter. 	Vol 3. MP LH & PP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Design of pavilion amended to reflect items raised within the submission Note the importance that a social space provides to Community. • Strategy will not promote a single use Pavilion for one club.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
9.	H	Coleraine Hockey parent, player & coach	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Please with proposed investment to improve Pedrina Park and hockey facilities. • Travel time and frequency a concern due to lack of facilities in Coleraine currently. • Sheltered viewing area (improve existing design) • Amenities – players, spectators – showers, change, breast feeding. • Addresses safety concerns – watching within play area, cars and distance to toilet. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coleraine practice facilities will be reinstated as a part of the Flood Recovery works. • Design of pavilion amended to reflect items raised within the submission Note the importance that a social space provides to Community.
10.	I	PCG – Balmoral Rec Reserve	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Agrees with content. • Has Rocklands Reservoir been included as it is a tourism and recreation facility of state significance? 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted no change to Strategy or Plan
11	J	Hockey Player	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Proposed amenities still far from the access side to the pitch • Does not agree with 2 separate pavilions for Hockey and Soccer • Central location where BBQ area is for both sports. • Enclosed viewing area essential – benefit for all ages. • Provision of Parking in plan is good. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Design of pavilion amended to reflect shelter concerns raised within the submission Note the importance that a social space provides to Community.
12	K	St Andrews Cricket Club	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Potential to create a premier sporting hub • Concern works will be substandard due to previous projects budget cuts. • Watering irrigation of garden and playing surfaces. • Roads around PP should be sealed. • Paths should be connected and sealed. • A new public toilet and demolish old unused toilets and buildings. • Maintain existing users rights and access - subletting <p>Ovals</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scores facility and board to be reinstated at PP3 • Add removal goal posts to PP3 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No change to strategy. • Noted items raised are operational and subject to funding and demand for facilities.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Shade/Shelter @ PP3 		
12. cont.	L	St Andrew Cricket Club	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Artificial Pitch cover for PP3 • PP3 to be second field for football • 10mm topsoil for PP3 • PP2 Turf wicket rejuvenated • PP2 new pitch covers • Limit junior football on PP2 • PP1 – new turf and level ground (run up) to make safe • PP1 rejuvenation of surface • Fence all grounds like Byaduk. <p>Buildings</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cricket Pavilion to be provided with Verandah with cement floor – connect 2 buildings as proposed. • Relocation of tanks used for watering • Curators shed – provision in Master plan • New Cricket nets required – greater than 2. 		
13	M	Soccer Parent	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Please that Soccer will be provided with facilities and amenities to support players, spectators and visiting teams. • Paths to facilities essential • Drainage of pitch – needs to be resolved (poor construction) 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted no change to strategy • Drainage improvements noted within current Strategy.
14	N	Hamilton Aquatic Club	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Members very supportive of planned improvements to lake and surrounds. • Grass along lake edge still needs to be better managed (cut). • Members increasing to almost 100. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted – operational matter/ equipment no change to strategy
15.	O	Hamilton Soccer Club	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Drainage improvements to pitch essential effecting capacity. • Believe MP will meet needs of growth • Development of PP3 into multipurpose supported <p>Proposed Pavilion</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Plans and siting suitable • Vehicle access to pavilion for supplies etc • First Aid room to be located closest to field. • Location of pavilion between current pitch and PP3 may be more appropriate/serviceable • Suggested 2 story development and benefits. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted • Agree that greater vehicle access to Pavilion required, amendments to plan. • Design and adjustments to pavilion can be reviewed to meet concerns during schematic • Directions signage at Park will be improved.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
15. con	O	Hamilton Soccer Club	<p>General</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Locating more parking on western side of PP • Road and turning circle (PP3) could be expanded to improve parking • Directional signage improvements • Hamilton has been identified as a Soccer Centre by FV and SWVF, increase games and hosting competitions. • Increase funding opportunities for funding with State and FV - \$500K • Hamilton Soccer has been identified as a growth sport in the region. 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Future growth in Soccer noted and FV planned development in region.
16.	P	Hockey Parent	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Important to have facilities suitable for all players • Potential to increase use and host regional competitions if appropriate facilities provided. • Shared facility is not preference, compromises needs of users. • Location of proposed facility is not suitable for viewing. • Structure needs to be closer and for hockey use only not shared. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Design of pavilion amended to reflect shelter concerns raised within the submission Note the importance that a social space provides to Community. • Pathway and connections to support access for all users of facilities.
17.	Q	St Andrews Cricket Club Inc	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Concerns of the standard and safety of the current cricket nets. • Wish for SGSC to make nets upgrade a priority. • High usage by multiple teams 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Strategy currently identifies replacement of nets within a medium term priority.
18.	R	Hamilton Netball Association	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Supportive of the proposed netball court redevelopment. • Further discussion on the Master Plan with users once the formal submission period closes. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Acknowledged as current playing facility high risk due to non-compliance and below standard.
19.	S	Parkrun	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 60-80 participants weekly • 5km run – currently loop to gain the extra 800m required (concerns that if the run continues to growth – this solution may not work- safety) • Ask to consider creating a new path around future activity zones 1 and 2 to manage growth? • Benefits all abilities and ages. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Supported Master Plan amended to include additional path.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
20.	T	Resident	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Location of Ansett Pavilion and access from field – will access be altered to field to manage concern. • Covered shelter to be provided to hockey spectators. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Design of pavilion amended to reflect shelter concerns raised within the submission Note the importance that a social space provides to Community. • Pathway and connections to support access for all users of facilities.
21.	U	ALF – Country Western District	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Willingness for PP to be developed into a sporting precinct for many sports. • PP1 be upgraded to a synthetic playing surface. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted and could be investigated in future in line with demand and funding – no change to the Strategy or Master Plan required
22.	V	Resident	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Supportive of a dog park for Lake Hamilton – needed 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted and supported by Councillor Notice of Motion.
23.	W	Hamilton Running Club	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 75 Members expected to increase to 150 in 2019 • Notes Walking and Running top 1 and 3 recreation activities. <p>Vol 1</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Agree with recommendation to invest in paths for walking, cycling – supported by wider research & Shires MHWP. • Footpaths on both sides of streets in Hamilton – all age responsive • Systematic & proactive footpath repair • Improved street lighting • Reduces risk to Council, promotes environmental sustainability, all age and capacity responsive. <p>Lake Hamilton</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Lake’s Edge development supported. • Lake Hamilton on leash area • Lighting improve safety • Shade and shelter important • Ensure amenities to support activation • Cement Grill area around Lake Edge drinking fountain to prevent trip hazard 	Vol 1 Vol 3 PP MP LH MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Submission noted no changes made to the current Strategy or Master Plan

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
23. con	W	Hamilton Running Club	<p>Pedrina Park</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Preference is for a synthetic track at Mitchell Park (- existing home of Little Athletics & now running group) – although appreciate provision at PP. <p>Synthetic Track</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Recreation use • Safer environment for Little Athletic Club • Schools use for competition • Inter school and regional use • Less maintenance (10 yr life) • Less injuries • Use by others for training 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Strategy supports consolidation of facilities at Pedrina Park and decommissioning of Mitchell Park Facilities. • Current and future population trends do not currently support the investment of the Installation of a synthetic track.
24.	X	Monivae College	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Omitted from community engagement process – (not correct invited but had not provided update contact details for relevant staff/also being trying to obtain contact through User Group.) • Access to stored water craft and transport to lake is through the proposed outdoor social area (North side Pavilion access) • Preference is for access to be suitable and not hindered. • Relocate the social area to area between boat ramp and amenity block. 	Vol 3 LH MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Submission supported Master Plan has been changed to reflect new location of social area.
25.	y	Glenelg Hopkins CMA	<p>Vol 1</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Concern that the plan does not place enough emphasis on cycle and walking paths given top activity identification. • Opportunity to improve Grange Burn walking track and wetlands. • Improving or constructing paths in areas/reserves needs to be matched with land management – to make attractive/safe. • Intergrated water management through Great South Coast Integrated Water Management Forum – management of resource, environment and maximise recreational use. 	Vol 1	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Noted • Further opportunity and investment to be identified in a Cycling and Active Transport Strategy, which will be developed by the Shire. • Noted that parks and reserves need to also be managed to ensure attractive to people to use.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
26.	Z	Resident	<p>Lake Hamilton</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reduce risk that existing loop is creating by extending track to 5KM • Repair track • Art Gallery development – should not impact in the ‘lap/walking path’ <p>Pedrina Park</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Space to the West of current hockey/soccer was for future oval. • Placement of pavilion on this space is short sighted, should be located in areas not suitable for play. • Shared facility on Eastside if fields. • Importance of maintaining Hockey pitch. • Land scaping around pitches concern of impact. • Notes poor construction of soccer pitch due to budget cuts 	Vol 3 LH MP PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Supported Master Plan amended to include additional path. • No further changes to the Strategy based on the submission
27.	ZA	Glenelg Regional Hockey Association	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Strongly opposes draft MP as it does not encapsulate a true multipurpose facility for community. • Claim not consulted • Claim largest user of Pedrina Park • Claim not building on opportunity to be sporting hub and regional facility • Suggest one large Pavilion – with amenities, viewing, storage, function & kiosk to be constructed to view Netball, Hockey and Ovals. • Pavilion be 2 storey to increase viewing and social opportunities. • Potential to use netball courts – multi – use. • 3 Buildings in draft is not supportive of multi-use funding guidelines or current strategic direction – (number of buildings not reflective of the strategies proposed shared use). • Believe there is need to provide a space for a second hockey pitch. • Note letter of support from Hockey Vic – for Clubrooms and second pitch 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Design of pavilion amended to reflect shelter concerns raised within the submission Note the importance that a social space provides to Community. • Pavilion 13 remains within the Strategy to cater for existing and new users, • Additional pitch is provided item 19 (PP3) to support future growth.

Number	Submitter	Club/Association/Private	Summary Content	Strategy Reference	Outcome to Strategy
28.	ZB	Individual	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Criticism that focus of development at Pedrina Park is focused on one Association – Hockey. • Importance of Park at a local level at grassroots and participation for all. • Suggest that the Hockey Association may be located elsewhere than Pedrina Park to allow for all their needs to be met. 	Vol 3 PP MP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Concerns noted, no changes to the Strategy